

## UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA

Friday, February 2, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

If you are unable to attend or will be sending a substitute, please notify UCC Chair Brad Goetz (1-7690) or [Curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:Curriculum@colostate.edu) prior to the meeting.

**Please note:** Proposed curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the [hyperlinked](#) course number or program title.

### ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Upcoming [deadlines](#) for proposals to be approved out of the college or SAU workflow in CIM:
  - 2/23/24 – Study Abroad courses for SP25

### MINUTES

The minutes of January 26, 2024.

### OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion Items	
Topic	Notes
Undergraduate Certificate policy – updated doc	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2023-24 Meeting Materials > 11-3-23 Meeting
Prerequisites for graduate-level courses	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2021-22 Meeting Materials > 4-22-22 UCC Meeting
Which policy topics should UCC be prioritizing?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Overlap between majors and minors</li><li>Definition/criteria of Interdisciplinary Minors vs. Minors</li><li>Prerequisites for graduate-level courses</li><li>Affected department review (approval stops vs. FYIs, etc.)</li><li>‘As needed’ offering term</li><li>Course numbers</li><li>Others?</li></ul>
Overlapping content and affected department review	Working document from Associate Deans: <a href="#">Best Practices for developing new courses and programs: facilitating positive communication among departments and colleges</a>
Multi-level courses	<a href="#">UCC Handbook</a> > Courses Taught at More Than One Level (page 6):
UCC Committee Responsibilities and Operating Procedures	See text on the Curriculum website here: <a href="https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/">https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/</a>
University Policies Regarding Degrees and Programs of Study – Undergraduate	See documents uploaded to and links below: FileShare > UCC Agenda > 09-28-18 Discussion Meeting > Minors and Interdisciplinary Minors <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><a href="#">Curricular Policies and Procedures Manual, General Catalog – Glossary, General Catalog – Degree Requirements</a></li></ul>

## OLD BUSINESS

Major Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">ART 266</a>	<a href="#">Printmaking for Non-Art Majors</a> <del>History and Practice of Non-Toxic Printmaking</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Change of schedule type/credit distribution</b> (from lecture/lab to lab only) (1-2-0) to (0-3-0)</li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to offering year: <del>Every</del> <a href="#">Every Third Year</a></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <a href="#">Summer As Needed</a></li> <li>• Edit to instructional format: <del>Mixed Face-to-Face</del> <a href="#">Face-to-face</a></li> <li>• Addition of universal restriction: <a href="#">No Freshman</a></li> <li>• Edits to registration info and additional reg. info</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 12/8/23 meeting for concerns that the changes are substantive enough for a new course proposal instead of a course change. Edits made in CIM.</i></p>	Summer 2024
<a href="#">ART 412</a>	History of <a href="#">Italian</a> Renaissance Art	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• AUCC 4A and 4B justification updated in CIM</li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Addition of prerequisite details</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, and weekly schedule</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 10/27/23 meeting for the dept. to format the AUCC justification. (Rolled back to D. Margolf)</i></p>	Summer 2024

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Business</b>			
<a href="#">BUS 269</a>	Sustainable Development and Circular Economy	<i>Tabled at 1/26/24 meeting to determine if this should be a Study Abroad course.</i>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">ECON 316</a>	Behavioral Economics	<p>Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">ECON 381A3</a></p> <p><i>Tabled at 1/19/24 meeting for the dept. to revise the course description and CLOs.</i></p>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">JTC 323</a>	Sports Public Relations and Media	<i>Tabled at 10/6/23 meeting to expand the course description and/or possibly edit the weekly schedule. (Rolled back to D. Margolf)</i>	Fall 2024

New Undergraduate Certificate		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>Intra-University</i>		
<a href="#">Certificate in Global Leadership, Semester at Sea</a>	<b>Offered Remote Campus Face-to-Face</b>  <i>Tabled at 1/19/24 meeting for concerns over the word "Leadership" in the program title.</i>	Fall 2024

## NEW BUSINESS

Study Abroad Course – Permanent Offering			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">INST 179B</a>	Study Abroad -- Ireland First Year Seminar: Culture, Society, and Environment	<b>Proposed for AUCC 1C and GT-SS3</b> ; 3 cr.; previously offered FA23 as provisional course <a href="#">INST 182A</a>	Fall 2024

Major Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">HORT 231</a>	Landscape Graphics Studio	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Change to grade mode: <del>Student Option</del> <b>Traditional</b></li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">EDAE 664</a>	Assessment and Evaluation in Adult Education	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to abbreviated title and course description</li> <li>Edit to prerequisite: <del>EDAE 620</del></li> <li>Edits/updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">INTD 201</a>	<del>Two-Dimensional Fundamentals Interior Design</del> <b>Two-Dimensional Fundamentals for Interiors</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Change of schedule type/credit distribution</b> (<i>from lab only to lecture only</i>) (0-3-0) to (3-0-0)</li> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">INTD 110 with a minimum grade of C</a>; INTD 129 <a href="#">with a minimum grade of C</a>; INTD 166 <a href="#">with a minimum grade of C</a></li> <li>Edit to additional reg. info</li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024

<a href="#">INTD 251</a> <del>INTD 256</del>	Computer-Aided Design for <a href="#">Interiors</a> <del>Interior Designers</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Change of course number</li> <li>• <b>Change of schedule type/credit distribution</b> (<i>from lecture/lab to lab only</i>) (1-2-0) to (0-3-0)</li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">INTD 201 or concurrent registration</a> <del>INTD 129 and INTD 166</del></li> <li>• Addition of universal restriction: <a href="#">Undergraduate Only</a></li> <li>• Edits to reg. info and additional reg. info</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Curriculum &amp; Catalog will update course # in <a href="#">CTMO: Minor in Construction Management</a>.</i></p>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">INTD 255</a>	<a href="#">Furnishings and Products for Interiors</a> <del>Residential Interiors</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <a href="#">Spring</a> <del>Every</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">INTD 110 with a minimum grade of C; INTD 129 with a minimum grade of C; INTD 166 with a minimum grade of C</a> <del>None</del></li> <li>• Reg. info removed: <del>Offered as an online course only.</del></li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">INTD 351</a> <del>INTD 236</del>	Three-Dimensional Thinking <a href="#">for Interiors</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">INTD 251 or concurrent registration</a> <del>INTD 129 and INTD 166</del></li> <li>• Edit to additional reg. info</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Intra-University</b>			
<a href="#">GRAD 479</a>	Graduate School Preparation	Variable credits 1-3; Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">GRAD 480A1</a>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">MU 479A</a>	Music Capstone: Preparation	1 cr.	Fall 2024
<a href="#">MU 479B</a>	Music Capstone: Project	<b>Proposed for AUCC 4C</b> in the MUSI-BA: Major in Music ( <i>see below</i> )	Fall 2024
<a href="#">MU 798</a>	Music Therapy Dissertation Preparation	1 cr.; Graduate or Professional only	Fall 2024
<a href="#">POLS 365</a>	Food Policy and Politics in America		Fall 2024

Major Changes to Existing Programs		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Intra-University</b>		
<a href="#">IMSQ: Interdisciplinary Minor in Music, Stage, and Sports Production</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Addition of Online/DCE offering</b></li> <li>• See CIM for all program changes.</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">MBSF-CT: Graduate Certificate in Microbiome Science and Engineering</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Change of Dept/Unit: <a href="#">1055 – Cell &amp; Molecular Bio Grad Prog-SAUI 1001</a> <del>Provost/Acad Vice President</del></li> <li>• Required credits decreased from 12 to 9 (<i>see changes in CIM</i>)</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>		
<a href="#">CTMQ: Minor in Construction Management</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• See CIM for all program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>		
<a href="#">HIST-SSTZ-BA: Major in History, Social Studies Teaching Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• See CIM for all program changes</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">MUSI-BA: Major in Music</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• See CIM for all program changes</li> <li>• <b>New AUCC 4C course MU 479B</b></li> </ul> <p><i>New courses MU 479A and MU 479B (see above)</i></p>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">PBPA-IZ-MPPA: Master of Public Policy and Administration, Plan C, International Policy and Management Specialization</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Under Core Courses, replacing PPA 660/POLS 660 with PPA 665/POLS 665</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">PBPA-MZ-MPPA: Master of Public Policy and Administration, Plan C, Public Management Specialization</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Under Core Courses, replacing PPA 660/POLS 660 with PPA 665/POLS 665</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">PBPA-PZ-MPPA: Master of Public Policy and Administration, Plan C, Public Policy Specialization</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Under Core Courses, removing PPA 660/POLS 660</li> <li>• Increasing Public Policy Specialization Electives from 9 to 12 credits total.</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Natural Sciences</b>		
<a href="#">BCHM-ASBZ-BS: Major in Biochemistry, ASBMB Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Freshman year: ‘Group C’ (MATH 160 and MATH 255) added to ‘Select one group from the following’ list</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">BCHM-HMSZ-BS: Major in Biochemistry, Health and Medical Sciences Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Freshman year: ‘Group C’ (MATH 160 and MATH 255) added to ‘Select one group from the following’ list</li> </ul>	Fall 2024

New Graduate Certificates		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</b>		
<a href="#">Graduate Certificate in Human Systems Integration</a>	<b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face and Online/DCE</b>	Spring 2025
<a href="#">Graduate Certificate in Systems Security</a>	<b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face and Online/DCE</b>	Spring 2025

## CONSENT AGENDA

Minor Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Business</i>			
<a href="#">BUS 501</a>	Business Communication-Multicultural Audience	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Every</del> <b>Spring</b></li> <li>Addition of Distance/Online instructional format</li> <li>Addition of universal restrictions: <u>No Freshman, No Sophomore, No Junior</u></li> <li>Edits to additional reg. info</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">MU 210</a>	Clinical Musicianship Studio	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to additional reg. info: <u>Music therapy majors only. May be taken 4 times for credit.</u> <del>Credit not allowed for both MU 210 and MU 280A4.</del></li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">MU 335</a>	Music of the Common Practice Era	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <b>Spring</b></li> </ul>	Fall 2024